1	Minneola City Council
2	Meeting Minutes
3	Minneola City Hall
4	February 7, 2023 at 6:30 PM
5	
6	The City of Minneola City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Pat Kelley. Also present
7	were Councilor Pam Serviss, Councilor Erick Hernandez, Councilor Joe Saunders, Grant Watson
8	(City Attorney), Mark Johnson (City Manager), and Kristine Thompson (City Clerk). Vice Mayor
9	Debbie Flinn was absent.
10	Debble I film was absent.
11	CALL TO ORDER
12	
13	Mayor Kelley called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
14	
15	MOMENT OF SILENCE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
16	
17	A moment of silence was observed, and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilor Serviss.
18	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
19	AGENDA REVIEW
20	
21	Mark Johnson indicated Vision Car Wash has requested to table their item until the March 7,
22	2023 City Council meeting.
23	2020 enj comon monte.
24	Tim McClendon stated due to advertising requirements staff has requested to postpone the item.
25	
26	MOTION by Councilor Serviss, SECONDED by Councilor Hernandez to table Item 6:
27	Resolution 2021-20 Conditional Use Permit – Vision Car Wash – Quasi Judicial.
28	
29	AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Hernandez, Saunders
30	TTE: Serviss, Reney, Hernandez, Saunders
31	NAY: None
32	HAI. Hole
33	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
34	MOTION LASSED. 40
35	MOTION by Councilor Hernandez, SECONDED by Councilor Serviss, to excuse Vice
36	Mayor Flinn absence from the meeting.
37	Mayor Finn absence from the meeting.
38	AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Hernandez, Saunders
39	ATE. Serviss, Keney, Hemandez, Saunders
	NAY: None
40 41	NAT: None
41	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
43 44	PUBLIC COMMENTS
44	I OBLIC COMMENTS
45 46	There were no public comments.
40	There were no public comments.

47	CITY MANAGER'S CONSENT AGENDA
48	
49	Item 1: City Council Meeting Minutes – January 17, 2023
50 51	<u>Item 2: Purchase Request – Water Meters & Supplies – Budgeted</u> Item 3: Utility Improvements – Snarrs Subdivision
52	Item 4: Duke Energy Lighting Service Agreement
53	Item 5: Pitney Bowes Postage Machine Lease Renewal
54	Tem 5. Funcy bowes I usuage machine heuse Kenewan
55	There were no public comments.
56	There were proved communities
57	MOTION by Councilor Hernandez, SECONDED by Councilor Serviss to approve the City
58	Manager's Consent Agenda.
59	
60	AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Hernandez, Saunders
61	
62	NAY: None
63	
64	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
65	
66	COUNCIL DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS
67 68	Item 6: Resolution 2021-20 Conditional Use Permit – Vision Car Wash – Quasi-Judicial
69	Item 6: Resolution 2021-20 Conditional Ose Fernin – vision Car wash – Quasi-Sudicial
70	Tabled until the March 7, 2023 City Council meeting.
71	
72	<u>Item 7: Preliminary Plat – Lookout Ridge at Sugarloaf Mountain</u>
73	
74	Grant Watson swore in those wishing to speak on all quasi-judicial matters on the agenda and
75	stated Item 7 and Item 8 could be discussed together but would require separate motions.
76	
77	Tim McClendon stated this site plan is for a project which is approximately 170 acres and contains
78	325 single family lots. It is within the Sugarloaf Mountain development, generally located west of
79	Hancock Road and North of County Road 561-A. He stated this project was originally approved in 1991 by the Lake County Board of County Commissioners and later annexed into the City of
80 81	Minneola. The applicant is also requesting an amendment to the design guidelines to allow for a
82	lesser front setback. They are requesting a front porch setback of 15 feet, a building setback at 20
83	feet, and a garage setback of 25 feet.
83 84	reet, and a garage setback of 25 reet.
85	There was a discussion regarding setbacks, the size of garages, and on-street parking.
86	There was a diseasoron regarante seconents, the size of garages, and on survey parameter
87	Mark Johnson asked when the original Planned Unit Development (PUD) was approved.
88	
89	Matt Young, Richland Communities, indicated this development was approved between 1994 and
90	2000.

91 **Mark Johnson** asked if any current council members were on the city council when the 92 development was approved.

94 Matt Young confirmed they were not.

96 **Mark Johnson** asked if the city council has the right to take away any vested rights the 97 development may have.

98

93

95

99 Matt Young stated his opinion is they could not, but he would defer to the city's attorney.

100

101 **Mayor Kelley** handed the other council members an excerpt from the city's code relating to 102 subdivisions and the requirements for curvilinear roads. He suggested he cannot support the project 103 ask it is laid out in a block pattern and does not have curvilinear roads.

104

A discussion followed regarding curvilinear roads and the possibility of alternate road patterns inthis project.

107

108 Public Comment

109

Ann Kelley, 1114 Windy Bluff Dr., spoke about the number of allowed units per the developer's
 agreement and how many are planned in this development.

112

113 **Matt Young** suggested they are permitted to increase or decrease the number of units in each 114 development if it does not exceed the total allowed in per the development agreement.

115

116 Robert Tomlinson, 16634 Magnolia Terrace, spoke about garage sizes.

117

Jennifer Morse, 1064 Golden Dawn Dr., spoke positively about the project and suggested they
 should include a common space connection between the blocks as a pedestrian short cut between
 streets.

121

Mayor Kelley asked who would be responsible for the maintenance of the retaining walls whichrun between properties.

- 124 125 Matt Voung confirmed t
- 125 126

5 Matt Young confirmed this would be the homeowner's association's (HOA's) responsibility.

127 Councilor Saunders asked if traffic control devices, such as a speed reader, could be included to
 128 reduce speeding.

- 129
- 130 Matt Young confirmed this was something they could provide.
- 131

132 Nathan Focht, 707 Blue Citrus Ln., suggested the intersection where the access road meets

133 Sugarloaf Mountain Road could be dangerous due to the degree at which the roads meet.

134

135 Kevin Carey, 20237 Sugarloaf Mountain Road, inquired about grading.

136	MOTION by Councilor Saunders, SECONDED by Councilor Hernandez to approve the
137	Lookout Ridge at Sugarloaf Mountain Preliminary Subdivision Plan contingent on the
138	installation of radar signage and east to west walking paths if engineering could
139	accommodate.
140	
141	Roll Call Vote
142	Serviss AYE
143	Kelley NAY
144	Hernandez AYE
145	Saunders AYE
146	
147	MOTION PASSED: 3-1
148	
149	Item 8: Sugarloaf Mountain Design Guideline Amendment
150	
151	Mayor Kelley expressed concern with a smaller front yard which would leave less room for
152	staging during construction.
153	
154	Public Comment
155	
156	Jennifer Morse inquired about the size of the proposed homes and expressed concern with on-
157	street parking.
158	
159	A discussion followed regarding parking being limited to one side of the street.
160	
161	MOTION by Councilor Hernandez, SECONDED by Councilor Saunders to approve the
162	Sugarloaf Mountain Design Guideline Amendment to allow for lesser front yard setbacks.
163	
164	Roll Call Vote
165	Serviss AYE
166	Kelley NAY
167	Hernandez AYE
168	Saunders AYE
169	
170	MOTION PASSED: 3-1
171	
172	Item 9: Ordinance 2022-02 Class E Buffer Type - First Reading
173	
174	Grant Watson read the ordinance by title.
175	
176	Item 10: Ordinance 2023-03 Car Lots - First Reading
177	
178	Grant Watson read the ordinance by title.

179	Item 11: Ordinance 2023-07 Municipal Service Taxing Unit (MSTU) – First Reading
180 181	Grant Watson read the ordinance by title.
182	
183	Item 12: Resolution 2022-23 - Conditional Use Permit - Causey Road Surface Parking -
184	<u>Quasi-Judicial</u>
185	
186	Tim McClendon stated this conditional use permit was to allow for surface parking for vehicles and trailers. The property is generally located east of Causey Road and North of County Road 561.
187 188	He stated Lake County placed conditions on the project which include a limit to the number of
189	trucks or trailers to 10, the vehicles should be kept in running order, the site should be kept clean
190	and orderly, and the Conditional Use Permit should be renewed each year.
191	
192	Public Comment
193	
194	There were no comments.
195	MOTION L. C
196 197	MOTION by Councilor Serviss, SECONDED by Councilor Hernandez to approve Item 12: Resolution 2022-23 – Conditional Use Permit – Causey Road Surface Parking – Quasi-
197	Judicial.
199	
200	AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Hernandez, Saunders
201	
202	NAY: None
203	
204	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
205 206	<u>Item 13: Site Plan – Causey Road Surface Parking – Quasi-Judicial.</u>
200	Item 15. She Fian - Causey Road Surface Farking Quasi Sudiemi
208	Public Comment
209	
210	There were no comments.
211	
212	MOTION by Councilor Hernandez, SECONDED by Councilor Serviss to approve Item 13:
213	Site Plan – Causey Road Surface Parking – Quasi-Judicial.
214 215	AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Hernandez, Saunders
215	ATE: Serviss, Kency, Hernandez, Saunders
217	NAY: None
218	
219	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
220	
221	Item 14: Hills of Minneola Parks Master Plan Discussion
222	Mayor Kelley spoke about city parks. He suggested a council member should take the lead and
223 224	meet with residents to help put together a plan of what residents would like to see at the city parks.
224	meet mut residents to help put together a plan of mut residents would like to bee at the enj parks

225 226 227	Councilor Hernandez suggested Jennifer Morse should head a residency committee board and Councilor Serviss should be the liaison for this project and he could be the alternate.
228 229	Councilor Serviss stated she was going to suggest Council Hernandez be the liaison and she could be the alternate.
230 231 232 233	MOTION by Councilor Serviss, SECONDED by Councilor Hernandez to take a 5-minute recess while a video presentation regarding ADA accessible playgrounds was setup.
233 234 235	AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Hernandez, Saunders
236 237	NAY: None
238 239	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
240 241	Meeting reconvened at 8:49 p.m.
242 243	A member of the audience presented a short video regarding ADA accessible playgrounds.
244 245 246	Soradjenie Varma, 1773 Sundance Chase Rd., expressed concern with an active park or school behind her house.
247 248	FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS
249 250	There were no comments.
251 252	REPORTS
253 254 255	 Mayor Kelley Indicated he met with the Skormans regarding their project in the Hills of Minneola.
256 257	MOTION by Councilor Saunders, SECONDED by Councilor Serviss, to adjourn.
258 259	AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Hernandez, Saunders
260 261	NAY: None
262 263 264	MOTION PASSED: 4-0 (Meeting adjourned at 9:05 P.M.)
265 266	
267 268	Par Sellowaxtayor
269 270 271	ATTEST: Kristine Thompson, City Clerk February 7, 2023 Page 6 of 6
272 273 274	Kristine Thompson, City Clerk
274	February 7, 2023 Page 6 of 6